
CITY OF RICHMOND, CA 
HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT 

 

 
Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 

http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 
 

zzoo 

 
 

 

 

 

The meeting was called to order by Rozma Paiz at 6:16 p.m. on June 26, 2025. 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Larry Wirsig, Chair 

             Vernetta Buckner, Vice Chair 

Phillip Front, Board Member 

     

2. AGENDA REVIEW 

•    None 

 

3. STATEMENT OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

• None 

 

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes of April 24, 2025 

 

  SPEAKERS: 

   

  Cordell Hinder: Cordell Hindler, a Richmond resident, stated he listened to the 

  recording of the April meeting, and under the second line, he said there was a typo; the  

  minutes should say Port Administrator, not Port Administrative.  Mr. Hindler recommended  

  that the minutes be approved with the correction. 

 

  Board Member Front made a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of April 24, 

  2025, with the change from Port Administrative to Port Administrator.  Chair Wirsig 

  seconded the motion.  The Regular Meeting Minutes of April 24, 2025, were approved by the  

  following vote:  
 

  YEA: V. Buckner, P. Front, L. Wirsig.  NAY: None.  ABSENT: None. 

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

SPEAKERS: 

 

Cordell Hindler: Mr. Hindler stated he has items to place on the September agenda.  The 

first is to review the classification of Economic Development Coordinator.  He submitted 

the classification from the City of Martinez.  The second item is to review the one from 

PERSONNEL BOARD       COUNCIL CHAMBERS  
REGULAR MEETING                                                    440 CIVIC CENTER PLAZA 
                                                                                                   RICHMOND, CA  94804 

June 26, 2025 
MEETING MINUTES 

 



Personnel Board Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting 06/26/2025 
Page 2 
 

Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 
http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 

 

the City of Emeryville, the job classification of Economic Development Coordinator I and 

II.  Mr. Hindler stated he had spoken with the Director of Economic Development, 

Nannette Beacham, and brought it to her attention that she needs more positions in 

Economic Development because it generates revenue for the City of Richmond.  Mr. 

Hindler also requested an update from the Code Enforcement Officer classification and 

asked the Board to recall that when Mr. Kevin Tisdale spoke, the Code Enforcement 

Officer does appear in court.  

 

Mr. Hindler submitted to the Board the Economic Development Coordinator job 

specification from the City of Martinez and Community and Economic Development 

Coordinator I/II from the City of Emeryville. 

 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 

• None 

 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

• None 

 

8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

• Establish the classification of Community Ambassador. 

 

 Human Resources Director, Sharrone Taylor, presented the establishment of  

 the Community Ambassador classification.  She stated it was a part-time hourly 

 position.  The City of Richmond used to have a position called Park Ranger that was  

 stationed in the parks and would assist with events, clean up, open the bathrooms  

 because those were typically closed during events, tidy the bathrooms, and close them 

after the event.  Ms. Taylor stated that the City of Richmond would like to expand the role 

to include community outreach, support to residents and visitors, support for events from 

setup to breakdown, including aspects of cleanup.  Additionally, Ms. Taylor stated that 

market research was completed, and it was determined that the City of Richmond wanted 

to align the classification that is present in neighboring cities such as San Francisco, 

Oakland, and Berkeley.  Ms. Taylor stated that the focus is to provide customer service.  

Additionally, it was stated that the classification is expected to sit in any of the departments 

that may need the support.  

 

 Vice Chair Buckner requested clarification on the duty on job specification that reads  

 interact with vulnerable individuals with varying challenges in a respectful and empathic 

 manner.  Ms. Taylor answered that the individual in the role would be tied into community  

partners and departments that provide direct services to help align that person with the 

resources that they need. Ms. Taylor confirmed for Vice Chair Buckner that the person in 

the role would not be expected to engage, but to advise.   

 

 Chair Wirsig questioned if there would be more than one person in the role, and if there 

 were other departments that cleaned the bathrooms and completed the maintenance.   



Personnel Board Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting 06/26/2025 
Page 3 
 

Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 
http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 

 

Ms. Taylor responded that there are other departments, but the City did have a Park Ranger 

classification that was phased out, which they want to expand.  Ms. Taylor added that other 

classifications have been assisting, and the City of Richmond wants to have a dedicated 

position. 

  

 Board member Front inquired why the Park Ranger role was phased out and when.  Ms. 

Taylor stated she didn’t have the history and believed it had been phased out about fifteen 

years ago. 

 

 Chair Wirsig inquired about the jurisdiction of the role.  Ms. Taylor stated the role would  

 be throughout the City parks and facilities.  She also added it’s written so position  

 could assist some community partners as needed at events. 

 

 Board Member Front commented that he would imagine the City would want to hire people 

to interact with the public well and be interested in public outreach, and inquired if the City 

would, and how the City would make the role visible to the community.  Ms. Taylor 

responded that there would be a mechanism for them to be identifiable as City of Richmond 

employees and as persons who serve in the role.   

 

 SPEAKERS: 

  

Cordell Hindler: Cordell Hindler, a Richmond resident, thanked Ms. Taylor for the 

presentation. Mr. Hindler added that the City of Pinole has a Community Ambassador who 

is in the city hall lobby.  Mr. Hindler also added that he is in support of the classification 

and would like to see added language about being multilingual, since the Richmond 

community is diverse.  Also, Mr. Hindler added that he thinks it’s a good idea that there is 

language about taking photos and videos.  Mr. Hindler stated he likes the position, hopes 

that either a consultant or internal personnel will run the recruitment, and recommends the 

board approve it with the addition of multilingual language. 

Vice Chair Buckner inquired if the Community Ambassador is engaging with visitors of 

the parks, and all the moving parts, when would they have a chance to video graph an 

event, and if they would have someone else assist.  Ms. Taylor responded that the duties 

are broad based on need, and they may not always be doing the listed duties on one day or 

as a core job duty. 

Ms. Taylor confirmed Board Member Front’s inquiry that the City is hoping to use 

Richmond Build and Richmond Works programs to use as a transition into a paid position. 

Board Member Front agreed with Mr. Hindler’s suggestion to include language about being 

multilingual and asked if it could be added as a desirable attribute.  Ms. Taylor stated the 

City doesn’t typically write being bilingual or multilingual as a hard requirement in the job 

description, as not to deter people from applying, but will incorporate it into the job 

announcement as highly desirable.  



Personnel Board Meeting Minutes 
Regular Meeting 06/26/2025 
Page 4 
 

Audio recordings of Personnel Board Meetings are available at: 
http://www.ci.richmond.ca.us/index.aspx?NID=1090 

 

  Vice Chair Buckner made a motion to approve the Establishment of the Community  

  Ambassador job classification.  Board Member Front seconded the motion.  The  

  Establishment of the Community Ambassador job classification was approved by the  

  following vote:  
 

  YEA: V. Buckner, P. Front, L. Wirsig.  NAY: None.  ABSENT: None. 

 

 

9.   REVIEW OF SUBPOENA(S) 

• None 

 

 

10. CONSIDERATION OF PROBLEMS AND REPORTS 

• None 

 

11. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING 

  

      The meeting adjourned at 6:38 p.m. 
















	PB MEETING MINUTES  06.26.25.pdf
	Public Comment - City of Martinez  Economic Development Coordinator
	Public Comment - City of Emeryville Community & Economic Development Coordinator I_II

